
1

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 5:32 pm

To: Melody Teoh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SLR8276G (DM21HO01617/MT) DOA: 

30/10/2021

Dear Melody, 

 

The MV of SLR 8276G is $55K(est) as at Oct 2021. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Melody Teoh <melody.teoh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 11 November, 2021 12:24 PM 

To: MI <mi@aispl.com.sg>; claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin 

<admin@lbs-auto.com>; 'Jimmy' <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; 'Information aapl' <info@aaplpro.com>; Elson 

Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>; 'Elgene Teng' <elgene@rta.com.sg>; Infiniti CN <infinitiappraisal.cn@gmail.com> 

Subject: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SLR8276G (DM21HO01617/MT) DOA: 30/10/2021 

 

Dear all, 

 

Please assist to advise the prevailing market value of SLR8276G as at 30/10/2021. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

 

 
Announcement 

 

In line with the Safe Re-opening measures, our operation remains “Business As Usual” – except most of us are on a Work-From-Home arrangement -reachable by phone or email. 

 

Our Customer Care Counter will remain closed until further notice. Any onsite customer care service, including meetings in the EQI premises can only be conducted on a prior agreed appointment basis

 

Best Regards,  

 

Melody Teoh 

 

Executive | Claims 
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EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. 
 

 

 


